

DPD Meeting Agenda – Noise Variance

Day/Time: Wednesday, October 7, 2009, 11:00 – 12:00 pm

Location: Wells Fargo Building, Conference Room 32 Small

Attendees: Heather Page, Allison Hanson, Tim Sexton, Jim Laughlin, Don Phelps, Dawn McIntosh, David George (DPD), and Vic Keys (DPD)

Purpose: To discuss Major Public Project Construction Variance

- Broad overview of program elements
- Specific scope of Bored Tunnel Request for Proposal (RFP)
- Proposed permitting approach
- Proposed variance conditions for RFP
- Confirm permit issuance process and schedule

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: 11:00 – 12:00 pm¶

Deleted: i

Deleted: City of Seattle, DPD

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: .

Deleted: RFP,¶

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"

Deleted: Present

Deleted: strategy

Deleted: .

Deleted: Confirm

Deleted: Permit BMPs.

Deleted: schedule for the application and

Deleted: .